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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 15, 1974 

DICK CHENEY 

JR~ WILLIAM HENKEL, 

THE PRESIDENT'S VISIT TO MEXICO 
Monday, October 21, 1974 

Attached at Tab A is the map of the area requested by the President 
indicating the various locations involved. 

Bill Timmons recommends, with Dean Burch's and my concurrence, 
the following Congressional plan for the President's trip to Mexico 
and Arizona: 

Based on present information, all members of the Arizona Congressional 
delegation plan to be in Arizona on the 21st. Therefore, we anticipate 
no travel requirements to Arizona. It is recommended that all 
members of the Arizona Congressional delegation be invited, along 
with Governor Williams, to greet the President at the arrival at Davis­
Monthan AFB. The members would be invited to be guests at the 
President's luncheon in Tubac for President Echeverria. In addition, 
they would be invited to form a special greeting committee to be 
introduced to President Echeverria at the departure ceremony. 
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